Memorandum

To: Board of Supervisors CLERK OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

CEO, Mona Miyasato
Date: July 9, 2021
From: Jacquelyne Alexander, Chief Deputy Clerk of the Board

Jralexander@countyofsb.org

RE: July 13, 2021 — Administrative Item No. 7 Addendum

Please note the recommended actions for Administrative Item No. 7 were misinterpreted by staff

and are amended to reflect the City of Lompoc’s request, as follows:

A-7) COMMUNICATIONS FOR REFERRAL

\ Deel FiccalE ; Aeticle XUILC Section 2(b) of the Californi
Constitution;

b} City of Lompoc - Consolidate the Special Municipal Election previously called by City Council
Resolution No. 6415(21) with the Statewide California Gubernatorial Recall Election to be held on
September 14, 2021, and calling that September 14, 2021 Special Municipal Election, pursuant to
Elections Code Section 1605(f), for submission to the qualified electorate of the City of Lompoc
(City) changes to the tax structure for cannabis manufacturing and distribution operators for
general fund purposes and other changes to the regulations and definitions applicable to the
cannabis industry in Lompoc; requesting the Santa Barbara County Board of Supervisors to have
the County Elections Department consolidate the Special Municipal Election with the Statewide
California Gubernatorial Recall Election to be held on September 14, 2021; and authorizing city
payment for election activities; and

(APPROVE AND REFER TO THE COUNTY CLERK-RECORDER-ASSESSOR)

Please contact the Clerk of the Board’s Office should you have any questions.

Thank you.
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